Research In Motion Limited

295 Phillip Street

Waterloo, Ontario

Canada N2L 3w8

Tel: +1 519 888 7465, Fax: +1 519 888 6906
RIM Testing Services E-mail: info@rim.com

June 14, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Application Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, Md. 21046

FCC ID: L6ARAR20CN
Subject: Class Il Permissive Change for Research In Motion Limited, BlackBerry Handheld
Model RAR20CN

RTS on behalf of Research In Motion Limited (RIM) herein is submitting a Class 11 Permissive Change
filing for its BlackBerry Handheld Model RAR20CN for the Hearing Aid Compatibility (HAC) T-Coil
requirement.

In addition, the HAC RF emission report for cPhoton has been revised to RTS-0228-0506-02 rev 03 (12-
June-06) in accordance with ANSI C63.19 revision 3.12 and the overall M-rating has been adjusted to M4.

The original report number RTS-0228-0506-02 rev 02 that was submitted in August 2005 complied with
ANSI C63.19 revision 3.6 with an M3 rating.

The Grant should be updated with M4 for the HAC RF emission requirement.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you require additional information or have any
questions.

Yours truly,

M At

Masud S. Attayi, P.Eng.

Senior Compliance Engineer

RIM Testing Services (RTS)

A Division of Research In Motion
Tel: +1 519 888-7465 x2442
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